Protest Protest No: 07
Received At: 2022-07-28 18:42 CEST

1. Event Name: Splash EK

Protest On: 2022-07-28
Race No: 7

2. Hearing Type

¥ Protest [~ Request to Reopen

[ Protest by RC [~ Reopening by PC

[~ Protest by PC [~ Request for Redress

[~ Protestby TC [~ Request for Redress by RC

3. Protestor
Splash - Blue - NED 2708 - Isabelle de Schepper

4. Protestees
1. Splash - Blue - NED 2671 - Sjors Zwart

5. Incident

Time Place: 1st mark
Rules: 18
Witnesses: 2692, 1659

6. Informing Protestee

V¥ Hail:
Hail When: Immediately
Hail Comment: Protest! 2671

[~ Red Flag:
Red Flag Comment

[~ Other:
Other Comment:

7. Description Of Incident
When nearing the downwind mark (1st). He was behind me and had no right to go in between. He
went anyway and hit the mark as well as my boat. After a going upwind for a while he only made 2

turning penalties. He had a lot of time and space to do it earlier and is supposed to do 3 penalty
turnes

8. Damage Or Injury

Attachments
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